David Beet — Research Commercialisation Officer

Research & Innovation Services, University of Bath, Wessex House 5.20,

UNIVERSITY OF

e B ATH Claverton Down, Bath BA2 7AY

Tel: +44 (0) 1225 386479; Mobile: +44 (0) 7889 989966;

Email: db920@bath.ac.uk

-------- Original message --------

From: David Beet <db920@bath.ac.uk>

Date: 27/06/2019 12:53 (GMT+02:00)

To: pandeff <pandeff@jic.bas.bg>, dimitar_slavov@ie.bas.bg
Cc: Philip Brown <pb487@bath.ac.uk>

Subject: Bath Ref: IP2423.1GB - Patent Application

Dear Mr Pandev,

I work in the Research Innovation Services department of University of Bath and understand that Dr
Dimitar Slavov has already kindly informed you that | would be contacting you.

As you may know, Dr Slavov was a Visiting Academic in the Department of Physics from 8 July 2018 until
22 July 2018. On 13 November 2018, the University of Bath filed GB patent application No: 1818455.6 —
Dr Slavov is one of five inventors named on the application.

Please let me know if your own institute, the Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, may have any interest in co-
ownership of this patent application. If yes, then we should come to some arrangement about sharing the
costs of prosecution and sharing the benefits of any income which may be created in the distant future.

I look forward to hearing from you. Please include my colleague, Dr Philip Brown in any reply.

Regards.
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From: pandeff <pandeff@jic.bas.bg>

Sent: 27 June 2019 13:04

To: David Beet <db920@bath.ac.uk>; dimitar_slavov@ie.bas.bg

Cc: Philip Brown <pb487 @bath.ac.uk>

Subject: ***SPAM*** Re: ***SPAM*** Bath Ref: IP2423.1GB - Patent Application

Dear David,

Thank you for your email. Yes, Dr. Slavov informed me about that.

| am on a business trip for a few days and will contact you on Tuesday next week.
Kind regards,

Marin

Marin Pandev

Acting Director

Joint Innovation Centre of the Bulgarian Academy of Sciences
Enterprise Europe Network - Bulgaria

H2020 NCP for FET, Security and SMEs

Tel.: +359 2971 47 23

Fax: + 359 2 872 25 44

Email: pandeff@jic.bas.bg

Website: www.jic-bas.eu
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